



SAURABH KORGAONKAR

Asst. Professor

PROFILE

Experienced Lecturer with a demonstrated history of working in the higher education industry. Strong education professional focused on the field of CAD/CAM, Robotics and Automation who is currently researching in the field of Industry 4.0 and Digital Twins. Looking forward toward Industry Collaborations for consultancy projects and Providing Professional Trainings

CONTACT

PHONE:
9869285983 / 8779512143

Google Scholar:
<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=xfr-270AAAAJ&hl=en>

LinkedIn :
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/saurabh-korgaonkar-87831a9a/>

EMAIL:
Saurabh_k@frcce.ac.in

HOBBIES

Gardening
Cycling
Running
Flying Kites

EDUCATION

ME CAD/CAM specialization in Robotics

2010 - 2013

Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues College of Engineering, Bandra, Mumbai

BE Mechanical

2005 - 2009

K.J. Somaiya College of Engineering, VidyaVihar, Mumbai

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues College of Engineering

Assistant Professor

1st July 2013–Current

Specialised in the Field of Automation and Mechatronics, I am Teaching Fluid Power , Control Engineering and Automation. I am also assisting the Department for the Placement activities and in improving the Department and Industry Connect

Nikhil Comfort

June 2009–Dec 2009

Site supervisor for installing and commissioning of the HVAC systems in Commercial spaces

SKILLS

